Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Uisce Eireann - D0034-01 Ringsend Agglomeration - Licence Review
Attachments: Letter to Uisce Eireann_Ringsend WWDL Review.pdf; Letter to Uisce Eireann_10 November
2021.pdf

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: Friday 19 May 2023 13:04

To: 'slaffey@water.ie' <slaffey@water.ie>

Subject: Uisce Eireann - D0034-01 Ringsend Agglomeration - Licence Review

Dear Mr Laffey

Please find attached a letter and enclosure from the Environmental Protection Agency in relation to the
agglomeration located in Ringsend, Dublin.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

; 053-9160600
licensing@epa.ie
epa www.epa.ie
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Mr Sean Laffey

Asset Management & Sustainability Director
Uisce Eireann

Colvill House

24-26 Talbot Street

Dublin 1

By Registerd Post and Email

19 May 2023

c

Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford,

Y35 W821, Ireland

Ceannchethrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Gharman,

Y35 W821, Eire

T:+353 53 916 0600
F:+353 53 916 0699

E:info@epa.ie

Re: Licence Review Application for Licence, Register Number D0O034-01 (Ringsend

Agglomeration)

Dear Mr Laffey

The Agency issued a notice on 10 November 2021 and a reminder notice on 3 June 2022 to
advise Uisce Eireann that, in accordance with Regulation 14(5) of the European Union (Waste
Water Discharge) Regulations 2007 to 2020, the Agency intends initiating a review of existing
Waste Water Discharge Licence Register Number D0034-01 for the Ringsend agglomeration.

The Environmental Licensing Programme of the Office of Environmental Sustainability
understands that at the meeting between the Agency and Uisce Eireann of 15 March 2023, Uisce
Eireann indicated that it intended to submit a review application for Waste Water Discharge
Licence Register Number D0034-01 in May/June 2023. It is noted that a review application has

not yet been received.

The Environmental Licensing Programme is available to meet with Uisce Eireann as part of a pre-
application meeting should you require our assistance. If you would like to avail of a pre-
application meeting, please email licensing@epa.ie and include dates on which you have

availability.

Yours sincerely
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Marie O’Connor

Programme Manager

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl



Electronic Copy O

IWLicensing EasternMidlands Environmental Protection Agency
R An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Dara White

On behalf of Irish Water

10 November 2021 Reg. No.: D0034-01

Re: Notice for the purposes of Regulation 14(5) of the European Union (Waste
Water Discharge) Regulations 2007 to 2020 — Review by the Agency of a Waste
Water Discharge Licence

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am to advise, in accordance with Regulation 14(5) of the European Union (Waste Water
Discharge) Regulations 2007 to 2020, that the Agency intends initiating a review of your
existing Waste Water Discharge Licence, Register Number: D0034-01, for the Ringsend
agglomeration.

The grounds for the review are set out in the Regulation 14(1) Examination Report which is
available on the Agency website.

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 14(7), you are required, for the purposes of
the review of your licence, to submit via the ‘review authorisation’ function on the EDEN Online
Portal the following:

a) A completed application form and associated templates available on the EDEN portal
and
b) Fee as is appropriate having regard to the provisions of Regulation 39,

Your response to this request is to be submitted via EDEN within 6 months of the date of this
notice. Guidance on how to make an application and completing the application form is
available on the EPA website.

In accordance with Regulation 14(3) the Agency shall publish a notice on its website stating
that the EPA is initiating a review of your licence.

Submissions

In accordance with regulation 14(7)(b) submissions relating to the proposed review
may be made in writing to the Agency at its headquarters within 5 weeks of receipt of
the fee and completed application form, and the Agency shall not make a decision on
the review before the expiry of the said period.



https://epawebapp.epa.ie/licences/lic_eDMS/090151b2807e3346.pdf
https://www.epa.ie/publications/licensing--permitting/waste-water/waste-water-discharge-application--guidance-document.php

It should be noted that failure to comply with the above requirements is an offence. The EPA
may proceed with its review in the absence of the information requested.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600



